December 15, 1960

Westwater Corporation
1007 Midland Savings & Loan Building

Midland, Texas
Re: State "32" Well No. 1, Unit
B, Secs 32-188-31E, Eddy County,
New Mexico
Gentlemen?

This will acknowledge receipt of form C-104 (Request for Allowable)
for the above-captimed dual completed well. As the well is producing
from two different zones, it will be necessary foar you to submit five
(5) coples of form C~-110 for the second sone.

Please sutmit form C-110 to this office as soon as possible so
that the above C-104 can be approved,

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSICH

Mo Lo Armstrong
Supervisor, Distriet No. 2
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